



Jakia Rahman

Lecturer

Department of Psychology

Faculty of Biological Sciences

University of Dhaka, Dhaka 1000

Bangladesh

Phone Number: +8801786913951

Email Address: jakiavabna19@du.ac.bd

Profile

Jakia Rahman is a young and committed Lecturer in the Department of Psychology at the University of Dhaka, Bangladesh. She has obtained MS (Thesis) degree in School Psychology and BS (Honors) degree in Psychology from Department of Psychology at the University of Dhaka. MS. Jakia has secured First position in First Class in both the MS and BS Examinations. Till date, she has published her research works in academic journals of home and abroad. She has been supervising theses for Masters and Bachelor Degrees. Apart from her regular activities in teaching and research she is involved with many outreach programs such as facilitating training and workshops in the field of Psychology and Education. Ms. Jakia is member of national and international learned bodies and societies. She is the Secretary of the Bangladesh School Psychology Society (BSPS).

Education

Degree	Group/Major Subject	Board/Institution	Country	Passing Year
Masters	School Psychology	University of Dhaka	Bangladesh	2017
Bachelor	Psychology	University of Dhaka	Bangladesh	2016

Higher Secondary	Science	Rajshahi	Bangladesh	2012
Secondary Education	Science	Rajshahi	Bangladesh	2010

Professional Appointments

1. Lecturer

Department of Psychology, University of Dhaka

Duration : 28th November, 2019 to Present

2. Lecturer (Part-time)

Department of Psychology, Dhaka College, Dhaka

Duration : 09 May, 2019 to 19 September, 2019

3. Lecturer (Part-time)

Department of Psychology, Eden Mohila College, Dhaka

Duration : 09 March, 2019 to 19 July, 2019

Publications

Uddin, M. K., Rahman, J., & Rahman, N. (2021). Associations of Bullying and Peer Victimization with Adolescents' Adjustment. *International Journal of the Asia Pacific School Psychology*, 2(2), 147 - 153.

Uddin, M. K., Rahman, J., Reberio, M., Khatun, R., & Shama, A. (2021). Anxiety, Depression, and Everyday Memory among Female Students pursuing Diploma in Nursing, *International Journal of the Asia Pacific School Psychology*, 2(1), 93-100.

Rahman, J., Uddin, M. K., Abu Bakar Siddique, S. M., & Bhattacharyya, P. (2020). Effect of Cyber Aggression on Cyber Victimization among High School Children: Parental Rejection as a Predictor, *International Journal of the Asia Pacific School Psychology*, 1(2), 185-191.

Rahman, J., Uddin, M. K., & Nahar, N. (2018). Role of non-cognitive factors in academic achievement of undergraduates, *Bangladesh Journal of Psychology*, 21. 45-57

Awards and Fellowships

Award/Fellowship Title	Year	Country	Description
National Science and Technology Fellowship 2018-19	2018	Bangladesh	Ministry of Science & Technology, Bangladesh
Dean's Award, Faculty of Biological Sciences	2016	Bangladesh	Award for extraordinary performance in the BS Honors' Examination, 2016
Scholarship of the Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education	2012	Bangladesh	Rajshahi (BISER)
Scholarship of the Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education	2010	Bangladesh	Rajshahi (BISER)

Areas of Expertise

- School Psychology
- Psychological Assessment
- Bullying Behavior
- Nonviolent Communication
- Research and Data Analyses
- Ideas on Different Counselling Approaches and Skills etc.

Computer Skill

MS Office (Word, Excel, and PowerPoint), SPSS, etc.

Language Skill

Bangla, English, Arabic, and Hindi

References

- **Dr. Md. Kamal Uddin**
Professor
Department of Psychology
University of Dhaka
Phone: 01713456644
E-mail: kamaluddin67@hotmail.com
- **Dr. Mahfuza Khanam**
Professor
Department of Psychology
University of Dhaka
Phone +88 01711-439293
mahfuzakhanam007@yahoo.com